

Amy Gore

BEng, MLA, LEED® AP

Landscape + Urban Designer



EDUCATION

2006 – 2009

Master of Landscape Architecture,
University of Guelph

1998 – 2002

Bachelor of Engineering:
Chemical Engineering,
McGill University

CONTINUING EDUCATION

2009 – Present

Landscape Architecture Registration
Exams, Vancouver, British Columbia

2009

LEED-NC Accreditation
Vancouver, British Columbia

May 2009

BC Land Summit Conference,
Whistler, British Columbia - Presenter

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

British Columbia Society of
Landscape Architects
(BCSLA-Intern)

LEED Accredited Professional

AWARDS

2009

University of Guelph 2009 CSLA
Student Award

2008

University Graduate Scholarship
(University of Guelph)

Biography

Amy is motivated by solutions that combine design, ecology, social context, and effective communication. She holds a bachelors degree in Chemical Engineering from McGill University and a Masters degree in Landscape Architecture from the University of Guelph. Amy's diverse background provides her with a unique set of technical, problem solving, graphic, and design skills which she uses to find effective solutions to a wide range of problems.

Amy has worked on multiple design and planning related projects at a variety of scales. Her interests involve finding innovative ways to integrate sustainability strategies into the design of urban environments such that they contribute to efficiency while maintaining or enhancing the quality of life of the residents.

Select Project Experience

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE + URBAN DESIGN

- Austin Heights Streetscape Standards, City of Coquitlam
- North Shore Spirit Trail, Conceptual Alignment and Construction Document Development, City of North Vancouver
- Creekway Park Stream Daylighting, Conceptual Alignment and Construction Document Development, City of Vancouver
- Great Streets, Urban Design for Evergreen Line Extension, City of Coquitlam
- Robron Park Upgrade Construction Document Development, City of Campbell River
- Island Highway Improvement Project, Construction Document Development, Town of View Royal

PARKS, TRAILS + GREENSPACE PLANNING

- Waterfront Plan 2011, District of West Kelowna
- Parks and Recreation Master Plan 2010, District of West Kelowna
- Parks and Trails Master Plan, District of Sooke
- Shawnigan Lake Parks Master Plan, CVRD Area B
- Cobble Hill Parks Master Plan, CVRD Area C

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2011 – Present

Landscape + Urban Designer,
HB Lanarc-Golder,
Vancouver, BC

2009 – 2011

Landscape Designer,
HB Lanarc Consultants Ltd.,
Nanaimo, BC

2008 – 2009

Student Intern,
HB Lanarc Consultants Ltd.,
Nanaimo, BC

2008

Teaching Assistant - Undergraduate
Design Studio,
University of Guelph, Guelph, ON

2007

Student Intern,
Stantec Consultants,
Saskatoon, SK

2004 – 2005

Services Account Executive, Air
Liquide Canada Inc.,
Halifax, NS

2003 – 2004

Chemical Technician, Caduceon
Environmental Laboratories,
Kingston, ON

IRRIGATION DESIGN

- Ladysmith Spirit Square, Town of Ladysmith
- View Royal Island Highway, Town of View Royal
- Nanaimo Regional General Hospital. Emergency Department Phase 2, City of Nanaimo
- Robron Park Upgrade, City of Campbell River

LEED PROJECTS

- Pender Hotel LEED certification - LEED certification process, City of Vancouver
- Ladysmith Civic Square - Landscape Architecture LEED credit calculations, Town of Ladysmith
- Southeast False Creek - LEED-NC credit calculations, City of Vancouver

DEVELOPMENT PLANNING

- Despard Neighbourhood Plan, Rezoning Application, City of Parksville
- Buckstone Neighbourhood Plan Amendment Application, City of Courtenay

PUBLIC CONSULTATION + COMMUNITY OUTREACH

- Assisted in multiple public open houses and community workshops for a variety of projects